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UNITED STATE OF AMERICA

in the Matter of:)

Rep. Jim McDermtt;)

Friends of Jim McDermott; and)

Charles N. William)

Respondents.)

us%

1~

NUR 4'I06

C4NATIONILL LEAL AND POLICY CZa corporation
co organized and existing under the District of Columbia Eon-profit
V) Corporation Act and having its off ices and principal place of

business at 8321 Old Courthouse Road, Suite 270, Vienna, Virginia,
22182, files this CQxlaint with the Federal Election Comission,
in accordance with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(1) in the
belief that Respondents violated provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971,, as amnded,, 2 U.S.C. SS431,, et s~g

The primary purpose of the National Legal and Policy

Center, a charitable and educational organization described in
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is to foster and

promote ethics in government. In furtherance of that purpose,
National Legal and Policy Center educates the public about the
"Code of Ethics for Government Service, 0 adopted by a Joint
Resolution of Congress on July 11, 1958; and, it endeavors to
assure compliance by governmental officials with the provisions of
the Code and the laws of the United States. To that end, the



106r nt violatices alleged herein are NO~e upa *if -ts ~1dby
the Friends of Jim McDerott With th e ra lsc 1tiOet im,

pulished newilpeper accounts,, as described hrenn #ad".po

information and belief unless otherwise espressly so stAted.

RBPRBSENTATIVE JIM -CDRNTP 2349 Rayburn House Off ice

Building,, Washington, D.C., 20515-4707 (hereinafter oaep.

mcDervatt"v) is a member of Congress,, representing the 7th

congressional district of Washington.

FRIENDS OF JIM -CDRJ'F (C00239061)l 710 9th Street,

S.3. , Washington, D.C. 20003 (hereinafter "the Cinitteem) is a
co political committee established b~y Rep. McDermott to support his
N candidacy. it should not be confused with Rep. KcDermetoo

Nprincipal campaign comittee,, Friends for Jim Neermtt,

(C00223073) f P.O. Box 21786, Seattle,, VA 98111-3786.

04 CHARL&S MAYNARD WI.LLIAMS, 2349 Rayburn Douse Office
co Building, Washington, D.C. 20515-4707, is a member of Wep

n ~McDerott'as Congressional staff who served as Treasurer of Friends

qq of Jim McDermott at times material to the substance of this

complaint.

FACTS

The facts supporting this complaint are all to be found

in materials freely available to the public. An article
(uwMc)eflntt Aide Gains Raises, Helps Campaign") which appeared in

the May 20, 1996 issue of The Washington Times sets forth many of

the key facts and is appended as an exhibit. That article relies

upon information found in such publicly available documents as The

Report of the Clerk of the House, Federal Election Commission

records, and previously published accounts.



IMr. Williaim has served Rep. Jim McDermott in two
capacities. He is the congressman's9 administrative assistant, a
congessional staf f position which provides him with a repo rteda

annual salary of $99,552. He has served as treasurer of rriend.
of Jim McDermott,, a political position requiring that he fulfill
the many legal and reporting duties required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. For the latter position,, Mr. William
received no monetary compensation from the political committee.

During the years 1994 and 1995, Rep. McDermott gave Mr.

William raises in his congressional staff salary totaling $17,635
despite no apparent changes in his official duties. Such
substantial raises far exceed any possible cost of living increase
or any normal incremental raise associated with length of service.

The apparent pattern of rewarding Mr. Williams#
political service as Treasurer of Friends of Jim McDermott with

N additional compensation through congressional staff salary

increases is underscored by the a $724 bonus provided to Mr.

04 Williams in September 1994. This matter was described in the may

co 20, 1996 Washington Times article, cited earlier,, as followas

n "In September 1994,, after a successful
Fraioli/Jost fund-raiser, Mr. McDermott

C) gave Mr. Williams a $724 bonus by raising
-~ the share of Mr. Williams' salary paid

by the District of Columbia panel from
an annual rate of $81,.923 to $90,605.
Mr. Williams mouth of 'leave without
pay' started a week after he received
that paycheck."I

The period of time covered by the "leave without pay" is

reported to have been from October 6, 1994 to November 8, 1994.

That period represents approximately the month before Rep.

McDermott's election. Mr. Williams had served as campaign manager

when Rep. McDermott was first elected to the House.



The pattern of Rep. McDerUOtt appreti *I1
WI"liaas for political duties made on behalf of the, iAb
',Viving him bonuses or raises in congressional staff salary wa
k~wsated again in April 1995. The May 20, 1996
'Abcount of the timing of this bonus was as follos

MIn April 1995, coinciding with another
successful Praicli/Jost campaign tuad-rafter
coordinated by Ur. Williams,, the cgeIn
again increased the aide's yearly pay rate
to $9,020 per month 1$108,234 per leow)
through Sept. 1. This raise netted Mr,
Williams another $8,014 bomus.P

C$ Overall, the pattern of financial rewards in

CO congressional staff pay for increased duties (committee
treasurer), campaign work (the preelection leave without Ma) and
successful fund raising events necessitating extra effort by mr.

0 William clearly demnstrates an apparent quid pro go
C4 arrangemnt. Moreover,, the fact that the salary inceasewre
COlarge, unrelated to any apparent change in wograiesalt duties

and could not reasonably be attributed to either cost of living or
incrental seniority raises all add weight to the coa~io that
Rep. McDermott apparently decided to finance his political

C) comittee professional operations by using his authority ovr
congressional salaries to reward Mr. Williams.

APPARENT VIOLATIONS

The increased congressional salary payments by Rep.

McDermott to Charles Williams, in apparent compensation for

increased political duties associated with being Treasurer of
Friends of Jim McDermott, constitute contributions to that
political committee. The relevant regulation governing this type

of contribution is set forth quite clearly in 11 CFR 100.7(a)(3)
as follows:



The pqjmst by aamy persos of cpesatios

for the pweeal services of another

person If these services are rendered

without aharge to a political comittee

for any purpose, except for legal and

accounting service& provided under 11 CFR

100.7(b)(13) or (14), is a contribution.

Applying the Standard Just cited to the facts in this

cas, the paynnts, by Rep. McDermott of increased comensation to

Mr. Wliam constituted a contribution to the political

CO cominttee. Mr. William duties as treasurer clearly constitute

f*%. valuable personal services rendered to the campaign. As Mr.

o William is not an attorney,, had duties which can be generally

C*4 described as relating to fund raising and political operations,,
COand had served as capin manager to Jim MlcDerott all act to

N1 foreclose any possible argamnt that the personal services

rendered fit the exception noted in the regulation.

The fact that Mr. McDermott apparently delegated oversight of

Washington fund raising operations to Mr. Williams is underscored

by the naming of Williams as treasurer of Friends of Jim

McDermoftt, a Washington-based political committee distinct from

the principal campaign committee, Friends for Jim McDermoftt, which

was based in Seattle, Washington. This fund raising role

delegation is further buttressed by Rep. McDermott's incredible

statement in an article published on April 30, 1996 by the

Washington Times that he knew nothing of the fund raising on his



b~hlf by the fund raising firm of Fraioli/Joet and therefore

00dmt have had a conflict of interest in sitting in judgmnt of

limpqtions advanced by Mr.* Jost which had to be considered by the

Suwee ethics comittee . of which McDermot was the ranking

mInoity memer. As treasurer, Williams clearly had fund raising

oversight duties which further close the door to arguing that his

role fit the regulatory exception.

The contribution made by Mr. McDermott for the personal

services of Mr. Williams to the Friends of Jim McDermott Comittee

cam from funds over which Mr. McDermott had control and enormous

C114 discretion. The decision to compensate Mr. Williams for his

CO valuable personal services to the Friends of Jim McDermott from

N. congressional staff salary increases and/or bonuses instead of

O fro the resources of the Friends of Jim McDermott was Rep.

IscDermott s. n o other individual had, or could have had, that

CO authority.

The contribution of Mr. WilliamsI personal services, paid for

by Rep. McDermott, also represent a possible violation of 18 Usc

S603(a) which states:

It shall be unlawful for an officer or

employee of the United States or any

department or agency thereof , or a person

receiving any salary or compensation

for services from money derived from the

Treasury of the United States,. to make

any contribution within the meaning of



section 301(s) of the Pederal u21i

Campaign Act of 1971 12 USCS S431 (0))

to any other such off icer, employee,

or person or to any lenator or

Representative in, or Delegate or Meel40at

Commissioner top the Congress, if tb* person

receiving such contribution is the - plyr

or the employing authority of the perso

"aking the contribution. Any person %ft.

violates this section shall be fined

under this title or imprisoned not amwe

than three years, or both.

I,%The apparent fact that Mr. Williams was compnste for his

t3 personal services mean that such services were a contribto and

N therefore not voluntary. The contribution of personal services,

CO paid for by another, to one' a employer is expressly prohibited by

P-t) the statute just cited. The fact situation outline erier

appears to state a prim facie violation of the statute.

Finally, the contributions of the compensated services of Mr.

Williams to Friends of Jim McDermott are not in any way disclosed

in any of the relevant reports filed by the committee. These

failures to report contributions as well as the failure to list

such contributions as in-kind contributions represent additional

apparent violations within the jurisdiction of the Federal

Election Commission.



it is beyond dispute that hsp. SDeo pwdd his
adminlistrative assistantv Mr.* Charles William, hqpe *nrea in

compensation in congressional salary at a tim when Mr. Wiliam

was undertaking tim-consuming and important political. services

for Rep. HaDezvitt's Scomittee, Friends of Jim McDermott. it is

also beyond dispute that Friends of Jim M ertt paid Williams no

compensation for these valuable professional services.

Arguments that the increases in compensation to Mr.

IV Willims, more than $17,635 during 1994 and 1995, reeent, cost

CO of living adjustments or incremental seniority raises are belied

by the sheer size of the increases.

The timing of salary adjustments to fund raising evets,
CO preelection leave and additional political services to Friends of

Jim McDermott presents an unmistakable pattern ofecompensation for

personal services to a political comittee,, a classic quid pro quo
C)

arrangmnt.

Given the very compelling pattern of facts present in

this case, the public is entitled to a full and prompt

investigation. The public has lost faith in the integrity of its

governmental institutions, including Congress, because all too

often they have seen the public trust betrayed to advance personal

interests. For a Member of Congress to blatantly reward political

services to the Congressman's political coimmittee by providing

huge increases in congressional staff salaries is wrong,



u~~hom1,andi1 g.

U&?rOL L3QL AND POLICY CUMMI

Kenneth Boeha
Cha irman

Subscribed and sworn before this /"day of July, 1996.
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McDermott ai~de gains raises, helps
By George Archibad
M V#*NG ~.hIQON TMl S

Rep. Jim McDermott, top Dem-
ocrat on the House ethics commit-
tee, gave large, unexplained pay
increases to an aide who handles
his campaign finances in an appar-
ent scheme to use House funds to
pay for political services.

Charles M. Williams, the Wash-
ington Democrat's $99,5S2-a-year
administrative assistant, also re-
ceives the congressman's cam-
paign contributions and pays his
political expenses as treasurer of
Friends of Jim Mcl~ermon-ta cam-
paign committee based in the D~is-
trict.

Federal Election Commission
reports and Mr. Williams' own
yearly financial disclosure re-
ports show he received no income
for handling Mr McDermott's
campaign finances - a weighty
and time-consuming chore.

However, Mr McDermott ar-
ranged for Mr Williams to receive
increases in his 11oust salary to-
taling $17,635 for the years 1994
and 1995 even though there is no
visible change ira his official du-
ties. These figures were gleaned
from official House payroll rec-
ords, which also tend to denote
changes in official duties.

T7he records show that Mr. Wil-
hams' House salary rose by S9,229
- from $81,917 in 1993 to S91,146
in 1994. Mr Williams worked only
11 months for Congress that yeai.

Mr. Mcl~ermott arranged for

the aide to be placed on "leave
without pay" from Oct. 6 to Nov, 8,
which corresponded to the final
month before Mr McDermnotts
election.

Mr Williams was Mr, McDer-
motts campaign manager when
he first won his House seat in 1989.
Both refusesd to respond to writ-
ten inquiries from The Washing-
ton Times about House payroll dis-
crepancies- and apparent
commingling of official and politi-
cal activities.

House rules give lawmakers
great leniency in setting staff pay
levels within a total office allow-
ance of $900,000 to $1 million for
salaries and expenses. The rules
stipulate that salaries must be
"commensurate" with official du-
ties. The top pay rate for House
aides is currently $108,234.

But House rules explicitly pro-
hibit use of congressional funds to
pay for political services and ac-
tivities. But Mr. McDermott, for-
merly chairman of the House eth-
ics committee and ranking
D~emocrat of the panel since Re-
publicans won control of the
I ouse in 1994, set up an elaborate
payroll process that appears de-
signed to circumvent the rules,
House records show.

Mr. Mcl~ermott has been crit-
icized by supporters of House
Speaker Newt Gingrich for sitting
in judgment on Democratic ethics
complaints against the Georgia
Republican while using the ser-
vices of a political fund-raiser, Ste-

" V MM 1W11 10@nVMn TV""W
Rep. Jim McDermott gave a Pay
raise to his administrativ
assistanit, who also raises funds.

ven J. Jost, who orchestrated and
Paid for legal drafting of the anti-
Gingrich complaints submitted to
the panel, formally called the
H-ouse Committee on Standards of
Official Conduct.

Mr Williams, as Mr McDer-
mott's highest-paid House aide,
coordinated political fund-raising

for the congessman with h
As campaign committee
surer, he also arranged pa~
for services to FmilWJo
other campaign vendors

In the 1994 campaign cyn
McDermott spent $275,259
ly raised from political
committees, according toF
port. Last year, Mr. McD
reportedm raising $49,454 in
butlons from political actio
mittees and cash contribut
$78,459. The McDermott
paigmi has misse the deadi
filing its first quarterly rep
1996, FIEC officials said.

Until 1995, Ur McDermo
his position on the House W%
Means Committee and as
committee chairman on f
men House District of Col
Committee to pay most of NM
hiams' yearly salary from c
tee funds. Only $6,222 we
from the congressman's ow
gressional clerk-hire allowa

In September 1994, after
cesaful Fraiol/Jost fund-
Mr McDermott gave Mr. Wi
a $724 bonus by raising the
of Mr. Williams' salary paid
District of Columbia panel
an annual rate of 581,9
$90,605. Mr Williams' moo
"leave without pay" started a
after he received that psych

In January 1995, as Repub
phased out the D.C. pane
eliminated a third of Way

campaign
Ir. Jost. Means Commitlee staffpo A

trea- Mr. Mcl~erm ott~
rments liams'amuual salary frmun
eit and 589,0. Afar' thi move,

liams was earning $7,417 per
le r month.

Moot-M Members of Congress often
mcont * t qpnesbsdo

5C~n monthly or quarterly salary'EC re- scehie Th e nsWtCNN
ermott shift ona mmthyorqw V- y ba-
contri- d eedn ncagsi h(Icomn- mles fka ul.Kis of In April 195IoM cdn with

cam- another successful F'raloWos
otfor canipaign fund-raeol Nn---,frby Mr Williams, te cngresn

again increased the alide' yrwty
tused Pay rate to 59,020 per mot

an ($106,234 per yowlJ trough SOLt
a sub- L.This raise netted Mr.WA
le for. another $8,014 bomis.
umbia without explnde in
rnnt o$,72prmuh. Wil- recordse, Mr Wiflimas'
s paid YOan in SeP11unberuud Octoberof
n con- that sameyear. On Nov. 1, 1995, Mr

,.McDermott increased Mr. Wil-
liams salary to $8102 per mouth8UC ru S97,23 per year].raiser, InJnmAMr Wilias' yearly

la pay was again changed ID $99552share That amount equaled what Mr.by the Williams received from Mr Mc-
from Deroti 99 he aof Me

23 to pay chne wer added togetherh f Mr McDermott and Mr WV-weeik lians declined to explainW the ms
ec. changes in the aidels pay am a

ficans pesiod when, according to payrel
Iand records, his official "us did me

s and change.
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Ndi Lqgd and Nwkya
8321 Old Courdnin RoAd SsiW 270
Vicmin VA 22132

RE: MUR 44Wt

S Dew Mr. Boh

COThis lemakmw dp noi on May 2,1996, of yawr - de F M gasit'e
N vio~ of doe Fedmig M~co ine i Act of 1971, n muwehd(". Act').

foiwurd it to ft OfCe= of *e w Cewa&m Su wmN i a M~s mwm I*I h fw
maw eas the crigtm c- "iM We law snba ~~whtf W
this mnber in Al =Itw wmin*Goatn For ya *Isfmk~m w hw aud hw

Cential Enforcemenot Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDE& 19 EC"iNCO6

W m~ gk i O 20 MJuly 
to i n #f

Charles M. VsOi& TIN
Friends of im c u
710 9th Street SE
Washington, DC 2000

RE: MUR 4406
CO

CO Dear Mr. Wiliuus:

N The Fediser Ehdica dom rPeie I aalitwih~ls~Fi of
Jim McDernott (rAIU..") an ps. sa IN e aww my bm voited ft jbju "O
Campaign Act Of 19n, SO uwNem d ("ife Aw A w"p oft!. baaiti emoed. W* hm
numbered this mate IM3 4406. Mn reht 10ra d& Sud i t

Under the Act, yma bm w Ite qp tmy t m ~ieI u~ ea
d) be taken against the C.atee andl you. a utwegin~ d& thi . pm"s sb my fuetm

N1 or legal materialvhickh ywbeee m elv~t heCm iUaxS ~i of thi avw
Where appopriate, siauM be - nde Onth Ya 0 if w hIc " ld
be addressed to the Ceneal Owuel's office, mWA be aeIt-te- wi~ 15 days of receip of
this letter. If no respons is received within iS days, the Cm ionmay take futher action

-~~ based on the availableh 6n-bmation.

This ~ ~ ~ %AU mate wil USai cofienil n c Ordn with 2 U.S.C. § 437s(aX4)(B) and
§ 437g(aX12)XA) unles you notify the Commission in writing tha you wish the matrto be
made public. If you intend to be represenxted by counsel in this Omae, pleas advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notificaions aNd other
communications from the Commsson.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSMO

lop July so 19M

The Honorable 3m A.?dumt
US House of~u iv
2349 Rayburn uI
Washington, DC 20515

RE: MUR 4406
C,

Dear Representative Mcdenot:

NThe Fedeal EleclkCiisimrciedao= wh dicn *a you may
have violated the Palms) Ehio C Aet o 1971, as ammmed ("fte AA w A ean of
the complaint is Perkosd. We hae ubm lthi matwerMIUR 4406 Plin e ttis

CNnumber in all fustw canepcsowc

Under the Act, you hew i t a Ink~t go- N ma in *a~n n- a aicea &GUMd
be taken against you in *Ais mter. Pima u*t aW heoWu or le alotri&l whic you
believe are relevstio te. Camn uio abmyss of ts manwe. Where a'sou~e POP at1k ents
should be submte ae ah Yow respomwhichshcmlbe midrein-ld to enera
Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Ifno response is
received within 15 days, the Coammission may takte fether action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accorKadance- with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 4 37g(aX I 2)(A) unless you notify the Commission in wrtting that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications fr-om the Commission.
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F InR ML CTN COMRON
VaMW !In Dw C 20463

The Honorable Janie A. ?4cLetmot
1s310 East Lynn Street
Seaole WA 91112

RE: MUR4406

Dear Representatie Mcertmowi

0 ~The Federal El~Moo dia aeeie a mlaiat Which lw~ you my
N have violatd the Federal Ehetie Cuqiip Act of 1971, a am="i (whs A A orqy of
=Mthe opaitis enclosed We hew ~o ntP this mnfer blUR 44(K Ph ns I*t Ms

number in A futtue coanePqp a i nce.

cr2 Under the Act, you hew die opoh-2-- to de -moo it" in wit dhue no dsbuhld
be taken against you in ds w.- Pla su bmit any fimlu or Jqp -m wih
believe are relevant to the Coimsuom' amlysis of this mater. Where qisuat en
should be submitted tdeath. Your resapoe, which should be aliem dWtheOsm
Counsrs, OIffic, must be si e witin 15 days of receipt iithu lea.I, moemis

C) received within 15 days the Com miso may take fuier action based on the avaiabl~e
information.

This matter will remain cndetial in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX4)(B) and
§ 437g(aXl2XA) unles you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matte to be
made public. If you intend to be repend by counsel in this matler, pleas advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the namie, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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JAMES L. OOEA. U BYeE AMU9 s Co a$m
(w couNIa July 24, 1996 -0 W"Mft butnMw

DAVID &. KOVACH w c aU wo- *AIL. MM @112
THOIAS J. 00111ca am 4544491

Alva E. Smith, Esq.
Office of the General Coune
Federal Election Couam
999 E Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RLE: MUR 4406

Dear Ms, Smith;

Pursuant to my phone convasafka with you on Tuesday, mhce the DeuimOf
Counsel was filed I have been retaed, ad so am rUqUUeiSg aN sbort extasiems cithe th for
filing a response to the instant mte under review by your oflie.

!) The Comio fomwre the cM4hiw! is this MUM to the Ry d by ltrdate
July 9. 1996 and sowe caloite tat te reqmmossew eaor beiweJuly27,1996. Thuaibe,
as I advised you by phane I am reuaiga don extesuon to Angiet 5, 1996 to fie owr
response.

This extension is sought so that I nigh provide the k~x with a Imr leared
response to the legal issues raise& The couplaist raises fiwual and lega issues isvolvisg aimong
other things. the overlap of the Rules of the United States House of iresewative and the

,7% Commission's own regulations. Not only the facts, but also these legal issues waratw the more
detailed consideration that this brief would permit.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. Please contact me if you need
more information.

Yours truly.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHPOGMN, OXC. MO*3

July no £996

is"LDW al
JAMES L ODEA, M1 ASSOCIATES
1003 K Stmtk N.W., Suite 530

WuhntoD.C. 20001-4425

RE: MUR 4406
Friends of Jim McDermott
Charles M.l Williams, Treaure

N Dear W. O'Dea:

Th1is is in resp n me 10 ou letter dated July 24, 1996, requesing asekimu it

NAugust 5, 1996, te rspovlo o complaint filed in the above-noted m1ser Aflewoiwn

t cimcufm65 --seId I n you letter, the Office of the General Comusu bt fadth
a"equeste Lxmsi Acerdinly your response is due by the close of busines iAugust 5,

CNI 196

If ou aveanyquetiosplease contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerelv,

Alva E. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

[)EDI( ME[ T)Kf EPIN.(. THE P. HLI ( NJORWiD



BRVORE Vf3 WrrAt r m 't VU)1W IW~sON

in the Matter of:,

Friends of Jim McDermott, and

Charles M. Williams,

as its Treasurer,

MIR 4406

Respondents.

I
01 X

URW~hDNS'iz~cs T CMLamfl

On July 2, 1996, the self-styled National Legal and Poliu

Center ("Complainant*) filed a complaint alleging that

Congressman James McDermott made " increased Congressional salary

payments to Charles Williams, in apparent compensation for

increased political duties associated with being Treasurer of

Friends for McDermott" and that these alleged payments

"constitute contributions to that political commrittee."

By letter dated July 9, 1996, the Coimission forwarded the

complaint to Friends of Jim McDermott and to Mr. Williams, as its

treasurer (collectively, "Respondents"). This response is due

August 5, 1996 and is timely filed.

Respondents respectfully submit the following response

demonstrating that the Commission should promptly dismiss this

C4

'CO

-9 -4

a.- Z

TIT!!X,



Gemstrating that the Comumission should promtly dismiss this

Matter under Review as to both of them. The 1979 Oms 'st to

the Federal Election Campaign Act preclude Commnission

jurisdiction over claims that contributions were made to a

federally registered political commnittee using appropriated

congressional clerk hire funds. in addition, the Coimmission

should not begin reviewing the vast regime of Congressional

salaries, raises, and bonuses, and the separate Congressional

rules and statutes governing their payroll practices, under the

aegis of Federal election law. To do so would open the

Coummission to a torrent of claims that are as unsubstantiated as

this one.

I. THE 1979 AHMRfMN TO THg ZEDjRAL_=LcToConAMA~
ACT- EXPRESqSLY PRECLUDE C TSS ION JURISDICTrION amE TR 2 CILKS

The Commission should promptly dismiss the complaint as

against these Respondents because Congress expressly foreclosed

Coimmission review of allegations that a Member of Congress used

clerk hire funds(those appropriated funds authorized pursuant to

2 Usc 92 for Congressional staff salaries and related expenses)

to subsidize campaign activity. Specifically, the Federal

Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, Pub. L. No. 96-187, 93

Stat. 1339, removed the spending of appropriated funds from that



ACtk's definitions of *contribution" and "epe ture"I by aW4ing

the phrase *by any person" to each of them. The accompanying

Rouase report explained these amen10nts' purpose was "to

incorporate the (Federal Election) Coummission opinion that the

use of appropriated funds of the Federal Government is not a

contribution [or an expenditure]. (The Federal Government is

also excluded from the definition of person.)" Commn. on House

Administration, Federal Election Campaign Act Aednts of 1979,

Cj H.R. Rep. No. 96-422, 96th Cong., 1st Sess. 7 (Sep. 7, 1979).

0) fte Mi -ganqr v-. Watuon, 628 F.2d 133, 141 n.34 (U.S.C.A.D.C.,

!n1980) (explaining the 1979 amnmnts' purpose and effect).

04 Complainant has, in express terms, brought precisely the

claim that the 1979 amndments have specifically precluded.

Therefore, the Commission should dismiss the complaint pursuant

C) to 11 C.F.R. sec. 111.9(b) because no "reason to believe" exists

that Respondents violated any law or regulation within the

Commu~ission' s purview.

II. THE COMMISSION SHOULD NOT PERMIT THIS COMPLAINT TO USHER IN

A WAVE OF UNSUBSTANTATED. POLITICALLY MOTIVATED SECOND-

GUESSING OF CONGRESSIONAL PAY DETERMINATIONS

Not only has the Complainant sought to send the Commission

31
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down a jurisdiction path it is precludd Inn following,, but it

has provided the Couiss ion absolutely no factual basis for going

there.

Indeed, innumerable Congressional staff persons, including

Respondent Williams, have permissibly served, in their free times,

as treasurers of committees affiliated with Mmers of Congress.

The Knuse 9thicn ManuAl explains that:

As long as employees complete those official duties required
by the Member and for which employees are compensated fro

- public funds, they are general free to engage in personal,
0 ~ campaign, or other nonofficial activities. ** {Z)mployees
0 may engage in campaign activities in their free time after
Go official duties have been completed,, while on annual leave
0 or on leave-without-pay status.

C4 Cou on Standards of Official Conduct, Rouse Rtbt- Mnul 102d

co Cong., 2d Sess. 200-01 (Apr. 1992).

V, Respondent Williams is a senior Congressional aide, his

salary appropriately reflects his status as such, and there is no

allegation that his role in Representative McDermott's campaign

has in any way prevented him from completing his congressional

duties. Indeed, in an abundance of caution and to make

absolutely clear that no commingling of official and campaign

activities occurred, Mr. Williams took a leave without pay status

to ensure that his congressional salary did not subsidize his

campaign work during the last month of the 1994 general election

4



A #

c~ign. There, this matter should end.

Complainant has no legitimate reason to attempt to induce

the Ccmission into micromanaging Congressional salary

determinations by making subjective assessments whether Mr.

Williams or any aide's duties are commnensurate with his salary or

raises or bonuses thereunto. Individuals who appropriately serve

in an official and a campaign capacity may receive periodic

04 raises and bonuses, just as any other Congressional staff

0 persons. The newsclip on which Complainant based its charges
CO

#z itself explained that Members have "broad discretion" to set

C4 clerk hire compensation according to their subjective assessment

-0 of an aide's worth. For their part, courts have refused, based

on the Constitutional separation of powers, to inquire into when

D a Congressional aide's campaign activity might start to call the

level of his congressional salary into question. United States

ex rel. Joseph v. C-annon, 642 F.2d 1373 (U.S.C.A.D.C.,, 1981).

The Commission has no greater constitutional authority to

undertake such an inquiry.

Finally, even a cursory review of House and Senate

clerk hire payroll records reveals that Members constantly adjust

staff and salaries to stay within the strict aggregate caps set



by lwold' or otbet, 44ally 1egiti~t* i 'w.1 Cist1

should not entertain this effort to convert this tact of

Congressional life into another basis for the filing of

unsubstantiated and politically opportunistic complaints alleging

PICA violations.

0 For the foregoing reasons, Respndnts respectfully request
(o

0 ~that the Commission expeditiously dismiss this Comlaint as to

C~4 both of than.

Ile) Respectfully submitted,,

C)
N. Dated: August 3 ,1996 Jas L. O'Dea, III, Esquire

103 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20001-4425
(202)737-0200

Counsel for Respondents,
Friends of Jim McDermott and
Charles M. Williams, its treasurer
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DATECOMPLAINT ILW JAly'2, 1996
DATE2 OF NOTIFICA7WN July 9s 1996
DATE A CTMIVAE. Sekme aI1 1- 8 1996
DATE REASSIGED: bMrd 10,1997

STAFF MEMBEL Tonda Phalen

COMPLAINANT: National Legal and Policy Center

RESPONDENTS: Rep. Jim McDermott
Friends of Jim McDermott
Charles M. Williams

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. 5441&
2 U.S.C. *434
11 C.F.1L J 100.7(aX3)
18 U.S.C. I 603(a)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: 1994 and 1995 Disclosure Reporu

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED : None

I. GENERATlINQE MAfL

On July 2, 1996, the National Legal and Policy Center TC~ompainat') filed a complaint

alleging that Rep. Jim Mcl~ermott, Friends of Jim McDermott, wad Chaine M. Williams

(collectively, "Respondents") violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

(the "Act"). The allegations concern $17,635 in bonuses and salary increases paid fr-om

congressional flunds in 1994 and 1995 to Mr. Williams, who serves as the Administrative

Assistant to Rep. McDermott and also served on his campaign in 1994.
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AccorIg to the coph and ataced fWsp INSle, 81 r6. WV fl*umhwId

$179635 in bonuses and salar increase during the y IM 194 d 199S. All th mm e

were paid from cogesonal fAUWis Thle Complainan usin llgae lw %Ihdl

comnpensation in ligh~t of the fact that Mr. Williams also served on Rep. ec u' caU psi

(for which he took "leave without pay" from his cong"resional position for one month prior to

the 1994 election), and served as trasure of Friends of Jim McDermott, a darized

committee of Rep. McDermott's 1994 and 1996capin.

tnThe Complainant's allegation that Rep. Mcl~ermott ippelused cormoa fds

o: to subsidize political activity may be within the jurisdiction of another inehgty 1oy bt is--

go ~no within the Commission's jurisdiction Therefore this Office does no =W m
0

recommendations on the substance of that specific allegation (bu see, kaft) TheCeqait

CO further specifically alleges that Mr. Williams' services as campaign mamger comied a

qq* contribution to the campaign of Rep. McDermott, in violation of 13 U.S.C. 1#03(a). Becam

OD the cited statute also is not within the Commission's jurisdiction, this Office makes no

N.. recommendation regarding this alleged violation.

Of the possible violations identified or implied by the complaint only one is within the

jurisdiction of the Commission. Although the Complainant cites only a definitional regulation

(I I C.F.R. § lO.7(aX3)), a possible violation based on the loosely constructed argument by the

Complainant is that the funds paid to Mr. Williams would allegedly constitute an implicit

excessive contribution to Rep. McDermott's campaign in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(aXIXA)

I The campaign committee'10s disclosure reports for 1994 and 1995 show no disbursements

to Mr. Williams.



( operson saftaecontibutions l anycaddtanhiatoizdplialomieg

with vresp ect io any election for Fedeal office which, In agr egat exceed S 1 9000.0). Ti

alegaion iwouldalso bring into play possible uiltostnder the Act's repotingrqurmmt

(2 U.S.C. 1 434), as the Committee did not report receipt of any such coantributions by Mr.

Williams, which was a specific allegation made by the Comnplanant

Nevertheless, in order for the stated subject salary increases and bonuses to be an

excessive coribution to the Conumittee or reportable by the Committee, they first must be a

contribution within the maning of the Act Tus, the Complainanit's argument is fatly fawed

SO ~on its face, because the 1979- amendmemnts to the Act expressly exclude the spending of

0) apporaed funds from the Act's definitions of "contribution," incorporating the Commnission's

own oinio that the use of appopiaed funds of the Federal Government is not a con1riution
0
C4Smc Advisory Opinion 76-34. As explained in the House Committee Report, "[tihe phrae #by

coany person' was added to the definition of contribution to incorpoate the Commission opiio

that the use of appropriated funds of the Federal Government is not a contribution. ([be Federal

C) Government is also excluded firom the definition of person.)" Committee on House

Administration, Federal Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, H.R. Rep. 96-422,96th

Cong., 1 st Sess. 7 (Sept. 7, 1979). Se w jpnzry 628 F.2d 133, n.34 (D.C.

Cir.), rLt.denied 446 U.S. 929 (1980) ( "Thbe fact that the [Act] was modified by the [1979

Amendmients] does not support judicial review of these allegations as the legislative history

explains that the change was made because '(m]isuse of appropriated ftunds is a violation of

Federal law and subject to enforcement by other agencies' than the Federal Election

Commission." (citation omnitted)).



Igo o' to bet* *h R PA m~~mS Ftlem 1000 good CSam.S Ke VA~.W

mdw myprOVial of** Act 66 the bmuS ofw MM oiift liI ~f 4406.

Find no reaOfi to beiev'e that Rep. Jim McDermott, Friend of Jim McDerlM,

and ChwNIs M. Willia violaed any provision of the Acd on the buis of the

cmpii' filed in MUR 4406.

Appro-veth aps~prpiate letters

close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

CO

0e

DateL7c( )

BY: - -

Associate General Counsel



BEoas Tax __mEA 231M'OU COUBO10

In the Matter of

Rep. Jim MaDewmmtt;
Friends of Jim McDermott;
Charles M. Williams.

) KUR 4406

1, Marjorie W. Dinonso Secretary of the Federal 2Election

comisosion, do hereby certify that on May 12, 1997, the

Comisasion decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the following

actions in MUR 4406:

Find no reason to believe that Rep. Jim
McDerott, Friends of Jim McDrmott,, and
Charles M. William violated any provision of
the Act on the basis of the comlaint filed
in MUR 4406.

Approve the appropriate letters,, as
recommended in the General Counsiel' Report
dated May 6, 1997.

Close the file.

Comissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and

Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary of the Coinaission

Received in the Secretariat: Tuea., May 06, 1997
Circulated to the Commission: Wed., May 07, 1997
Deadline for vote: Mon., May 12, 1997

4:19 p.m.
11:00 a.m.
4:00 p.m.

bjr

CO

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMiSSION
WASHINGTON. DC 2043

May 22v 1997

CERIE1EftMIL

Kenneth Boehm, Chainna
National Legal and Policy Center
8321 Old Courthouse Road Suite 270
Vienna, VA 22182

0%RE: MUR 4406 - James A. McDermott

0 Fiens o An Ni~eroo and Cluie M.

co Dear Mr. Boehmn:

On May 12, 1997, the Fedleral Electionm isonrved the .limayt
C4complaint dated July 1, 1996, and found due an the badis of the i6forauiw pwvidaid i yewf

complaint, there is no reason to believe thue the Re pd-t violated an poiakao h
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"). Aco~Ilon May 12,
1997, the Commission closed the file in this matter.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Coumnissions dismissal of
this action. S=~ 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aXS).

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Loi G mer
Associate General Counsel

Eniclosure
General Couinsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

May 22, 1997

aiares MK Williams Treasurer
Ffiends of Jim Mc1~rmot
710 9th Sbtret S.E.
Wa~shgtmn D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4406 - James A. McDermott;
Friends of Jim M~cDermott and Charles M.
Williams, Treasu

Dear Mr. VdHsm

On July,, 9, 1996,, th Federal Election Commission notified you of a complant alleging
0j Violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amendjed (the

"Act").

On May 12, 1997, t Comiion found no reason to believe you or the Committee
Violated any prvso the Act, on the basis of the information in the copan.Accord&Wy,

0 the Comsincloseld its ftl in tsmatr

C'4 The U- cfd~ alt MUMison at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) iso longer apply md thi mae
cois now public. In adito, altho the complete file must be placed on the public rgcord withn

30 days, this could occur at my time following ceftification of the Commissions vote. If you
M) wish to submit any factual or legal mrias to appea on the public record, please do so as soon

as possible While the file may be placed on the public record before receiving your adtonal
materials, any pemsil sumissons will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Tonda M. Phalen the attorny assigned to this
matter at (202)219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G.Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASHWUGON. 0 C MN3

May 22, 1997

The Imab James A. McDermot
U.& House of Repr~eaiUve-s
2349 Raybum Building

WadlngonD.C. 2055
RE: MUR 4406 - James A. McDermoft;

Friends of Jim Mc ermott and Charles M.

--- *V Mc~emotLWilliams, Treasurer
Deaw Represenativ Mc.-eroW"

On July, 91,1996, the Federal Electioni Commission notified you of a cmli~algn
violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
"Act").

coOn May 12, 1997, the Commission found no reason to believe you violatd any priion
oof the Act, onx the basis of the infonationi in the complaint. Accordingly, the Cmdmo

closed its file in this matter.
Theconidetiaityprovisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no loniger apply and this matter

is now public. In addition, altough the complete file must be placed on the public reor within
OV)30 days, this could occur at my time following certification of the Commissio's vote. If you

wish to submt any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, pleas do so as soon
as possible. While the file maybhe placed on the public record before receiving your addiritional

C) ~materials, any prisbesubmissions will be added to the public record upon receipt.

If you have any questions, please contact Tonda M. Phalen, the attorney assigned to this
matter at (202)219-3400.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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